



CABRACH JOHN CONNOR

Cabrach Connor handles a wide variety of high-stakes business disputes and focuses on commercial disputes having core issues rooted in technology and intellectual property. Cab has extensive experience in patent, trademark, copyright, and trade secret litigation and regularly advises companies and individuals on strategic development, protection, and monetization of intellectual property assets.

Cab has handled cases in federal courts around the country including in Texas, California, New York, Delaware, and Georgia. He has been recognized by his peers as a “rising star” of the Texas legal profession by Texas Monthly and Texas Law and Politics magazines in 2010 and 2011. Before he was a patent lawyer, Cab was an offshore drilling engineer for Marathon Oil Company.

Experience

- Partner, Taylor Dunham and Rodriguez LLP, August 2013-November 2017
- Partner, Reed & Scardino LLP, February 2010-July 2013
- Partner, Ikard Wynne LLP, October 2009-February 2010
- Associate, Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP, December 2005-August 2009
- Associate, Dewey Ballantine LLP, October 2002-December 2005
- Judicial Intern for the Honorable Judge David Hittner, United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas, June-August 2000

Credentials

Education

- University of Houston Law Center, 2002, J.D., *magna cum laude*, Order of the Coif, Houston Law Review, Editor
- University of Houston, Cullen College of Engineering, 1996, B.S. Mechanical Engineering, *magna cum laude*

Admissions

- Texas
- U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, Reg. No. 53,837 (2003)
- U.S. Court of Federal Claims
- All U.S. District Courts in Texas